## MINUTES

## Amesbury Community Area Transport Group

Meeting: 6<sup>th</sup> September 2013

## Attendees:

Cllrs Dave Goodman, Roger Fisher, Mike Hewitt (Chairman), Carol Slater, John Smale, Margaret Strange, Jan Tidd and Ian West

Andy Cole (Highways Engineer), Spencer Drinkwater (Principal Transport Planner), Karen Linaker (Amesbury Community Area Manager), and Kirsty Rose (Transport Engineer)

	<u>Item</u>	<u>Update</u>	Action
1.	Apologies	Apologies from Cllr Wright.	
2.	<u>Minutes of</u> <u>Previous</u> <u>Meeting</u>	The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 12 <sup>th</sup> June 2013 were noted.	
3.	<u>Current / Ongoi</u>	ing Schemes	
(i)	<u>Shrewton High</u> <u>St – lack of</u> <u>footway</u>	This matter was now resolved and at the request of the parish council and the advice of the officer, the issue was removed from the Group's list of schemes	Karen
(ii)	Shrewton, Tanners Lane to Bridge Garage pavement request	Funding has been allocated from the CATG budget. The works now proposed will not include a coloured footway, due to the current degraded nature of the route in question. For the time being, works will include a repositioning of the sign and the painting of white lines.	Kirsty
		The group requested that this route be listed on the appropriate highways works list for future resurfacing so as to ensure that when it was resurfaced, the red surface would be added.	Kirsty
(iii)	Shrewton Primary School – potential for	Comments from the headteacher had confirmed that bollards may not be the best use of public money.	
	bollards to prevent	Karen to chase the school for a copy of their travel plan.	Karen
	parking	Subject to the details of the travel plan, Kirsty to explore the suitability of yellow hatching to prevent parking.	Kirsty
(iv)	Salisbury Rd, Bulford to Solstice Park – new cycleway	Consultants have been briefed for the preliminary design of the whole route, and for a detailed design of the first section. The preliminary design was completed in July, consultation will take place at the end of September, and planning permission will be sought thereafter.	Karen

(V)	<u>Winterbourne</u> <u>Earls –</u> <u>assisted</u> <u>crossings</u>	One of these has been constructed, costing £3.5k from the 12/13 CATG budget. At the July board meeting funds were earmarked from the 13/14 CATG budget for the second assisted crossing.	
		Kirsty advised that the cost estimate had reduced to approximately £2,000.	
		The group asked Kirsty to ask the Parish Council for a contribution.	Kirsty
(vi)	Winterbourne Earls School warning sign	The school is currently considering a report from the Council's Travel Plan Adviser on how a new warning sign can be installed. Subject to the school's consideration, a report would then be issued to the parish council.	
		The group understood that the funds for the new warning sign would come from the Taking Action on School Journey's budget, rather than the CATG budget.	
		Karen to check when this issue has been resolved and then to remove this matter from the schedule of schemes	Karen
(vii)	<u>Amesbury –</u> <u>Butterfield</u> Drive	The revised speed table had been completed, and the Hoppa Bus Service will continue along this route.	
		Scheme to be removed from schedule.	Karen
(viii)	Amesbury High Street – amend parking restrictions on taxi rank	The Traffic Regulation Order prioritisation process will deal with this request in September. Cllr Fisher was provided with the name of the relevant officer (Joanne Heal) to chase to check the outcome of this process.	
(ix)	<u>Gaters Lane,</u> <u>Winterbourne</u> <u>Gunner</u>	The proposed solution being pursued to amend the visibility splays was to reposition the hedge and re-grade the bank. Kirsty had asked for a quote to be prepared.	Kirsty
(x)	Berwick St James – speeding solutions	The parish representative will present a report to the next meeting of the Transport Group. Options were still being considered, including the use of Durrington Town Council's SID.	
(xi)	Lanfear Close, Amesbury – request for dropped kerbs	Until contact had been made with the relevant residents, this issue was to be removed from the transport groups ongoing list of schemes.	Cllr Fisher
(xii)	Bulford Primary School – school run improvements	The preferred option would be for the school to pursue options e.g. dropped kerbs, red markings, wigwags, school crossing point/patrol, via its travel plan. Karen was asked to chase.	Karen

(xiii)	Gomeldon Primary School – Highway Safety	Kirsty and Ruth Durrant were in liaison with the school, and the school had submitted its up to date travel plan to assist with the process.	Karen / Kirsty
	measures	The group noted that the school may be advised to make an application to the "Taking Action on School Journeys" scheme to assist with funding the improvements required, and that the school had prioritised funding for this as well.	
		The group agreed that it would contribute to the costs, pending a full report on what was required.	
(xiv)	Amesbury High Street (by Barclays Bank): - request for bollards	A quote for works had been agreed – the town council will pay for the bollards and the cost of installation will come out of the central highways budget, not the Transport Group's budget.	Andy
(xv)	<u>C22 Tilshead</u> <u>to Chitterne –</u> <u>request for</u> <u>road markings</u>	Mark Stansby has confirmed that the road is sufficiently wide enough for white line markings to be added. This work would be carried out within the next 6 months, and the cost will not fall to the transport group.	
(xvi)	West St, Great Wishford (outside school) – 20mph speed limit request	As with other similar requests from other parishes, the transport group will be better placed to consider this following publication of the council's new 20 mph policy.	Karen
(xvii)	<u>Repairs to</u> <u>barrier rails –</u> <u>Hills Cycles &amp;</u> <u>Spire Carpets,</u> <u>Amesbury</u>	The group noted that the new rails were on order, and that this work would be done in October. It was confirmed that this would not be a cost to the Transport Group.	Andy
4.	New Schemes	<u>Issues</u>	
(i)	Bulford – various crossing sites of concern	Kirsty reported that she has met with the Parish Council Chairman and visited the various sites in question. From these site visits, Kirsty believes that improvements can be made, but that prior to that pedestrian counts and metro counts need to be undertaken.	Kirsty / Karen
(ii)	<u>Solstice Park,</u> <u>Porton Rd,</u> Amesbury –	The town council had considered the report and disagreed with the recommendation that the position should be at location 1 (between London Rd Roundabout and Sunrise Way/Mills Way	
	provision of Toucan	Roundabout.	

		requesting that the position be between locations 2 and 3 as in the report.	/ Phil
		Cllr Fisher agreed to enquire about the actual timetable for the installation of this crossing.	Cllr Fisher
(iii)	Queensbury Bridge, Church Street, Amesbury (proposal to replace)	The Chairman had been requested to remove this matter from the agenda.	Karen
(iv)	<u>Mill Pond,</u> Figheldean – Summer Anti- Social Issues	Cllr Smale relayed the conclusions of a meeting with the parish council chairman and police officers held earlier this year, when the issues of anti-social behaviour associated with this site had been discussed.	
		He reminded officers of the need for the following action to be taken:	
		(a) Signs to be amended / removed to ensure a slow and safe route for all vehicles, cyclists and pedestrians heading down to the Mill Pond and beyond. Currently the route becomes a de-restricted one when pulling off of a 30mph. Officers were asked to assess the potential for introducing a "please drive with care" or "slow down for children" sign	Kirsty / Mark
		(b) Karen was asked to report the need for the graffiti to be cleaned off of one of the bins at the Mill Pond to Craig Campbell	Karen / Craig
		(c) Cllr Smale was asked to liaise with Craig to see if the parish council could be provided with a commercial bin	John / Craig
(v)	Boscombe Rd, Amesbury – Speeding Concerns	The group was informed of the two issues that had been submitted on the subject of speeding on Boscombe Rd, Amesbury. Karen was asked to report the outcome of the metro count to the next meeting.	Karen
(vi)	Archers Gate, Amesbury – Parking Concerns	The group were asked to consider concerns raised by the unitary member for Archers Gate regarding haphazard and sometimes dangerous parking on this estate. One of the suggested solutions was the need for repeater 20mph signs.	
		Cllr Fisher agreed to discuss the matter with Steve Llewellyn, if only to ensure the same problem did not arise for the new Kingsgate estate.	Roger

(i)		
(i)	New Policy : Review of Speed Limits on C UC Roads is now the Responsibility of Community Area Transport Groups	
	The Group noted the outcome of the Cabinet Member's recent review of the policy relating to how speed limits on C and UC Roads are reviewed. As such, members noted that the Transport Group's budget had increased by £7,500, reflecting the change whereby it was now the Transport Group's responsibility to review speed limits on these routes and to pay for the outcome of any recommendations.	
(ii)	Outcome of C Road Reviews 2012/13 (C285 and C32 and C42)	
	The Group felt the need for further explanation and clarification regarding the recommendations from these reviews.	Kirsty
	Before agreeing to accept the recommendations and implement any changes in speed limits, the Group requested full information as to the costings and implications, especially in regard to the C42-13.	Kirsty
(iii)	Outcome of C Road Reviews 2012/13 (C9 and 32)	
	The Group asked Andy Cole to liaise with the Tidworth Area Board to see if they were intending to fund the financial implications from the review of the C32 route.	Andy
(iv)	C Roads for Review in 2013/14	
	The group will discuss this matter at its next meeting.	Kare
6.	Sign De-cluttering and Minor Sign Requests	
6.	Sign De-cluttering and Minor Sign Requests The Group noted its new responsibilities regarding:	
6.		Kare
6.	Sign de-cluttering requests:       the group was asked to consult with all town and parish councils to see if they could compile a list of traffic signs and road markings that they would like to be considered for	Karen

7.	Revised Policy on 20mph Speed Limits & Zones	
	The group noted the proposed revised policy, and were reminded following the meeting of the deadline to respond to the consultation as the 21 Sept.	
	Whilst noting that amendments to the policy and process may be made following the consultation exercise, the group noted the proposed new process for determining 20mph speed limit requests, which would now involve the transport group putting forward two sites a year for assessment.	Kirst Kar
	Members also noted that the group would bear the responsibility of funding the implementation of new 20mph speed limits and zones, with the costs of the traffic regulation order process being borne by centrally held highways budgets.	
	Members also noted that, where appropriate, the group could apply for substantive highways budgetary assistance where it required additional funds to implement new 20mph limits and zones.	
8.	Speeding Group Update	
	The group noted the update report, and that Kirsty was involved in a review of Wiltshire Council's use of SIDs and associated equipment.	
9.	Other Business	
	<ul> <li>Andy was asked to follow up a concern raised by Cllr Hewitt re an HGV sign on the A360 signposting to the Woodfords</li> </ul>	Kar
	<ul> <li>(ii) Roger enquired about the need to restrict access to Byway 20 (Salisbury Rd – Archers Gate, Amesbury) – and was referred to Nick Cowen</li> </ul>	Kar
	(iii) Roger was asked to liaise with the Amesbury Town Clerk re the concern of drivers trying to access a route of "no entry" on the A345 – and for this matter to be investigated by Craig	Kar
	(iv) The Shrewton Traffic Action Group were in liaison with the local MP to resolve the concerns relating to higher traffic flows and speeding through the village. Priority change request needed to be investigated for the Rollestone Crossroads junction.	Kar
	(v) In addition, the group was asked to note the concerns of a resident and Shrewton Parish Councillor which were emailed to Cllr Thomson regarding the need to review speed limits in the village, particularly since the increase in traffic flow. The group noted that this request should be revisited once the policy on 20mph limits and zones had been agreed.	Kar
	(vi) Shrewton – request for double yellow lines at the old Catherine Wheel Pub site, due to a number of highway safety concerns.	Kar
10.	Date of Next Meeting – 4 <sup>th</sup> December 2013, 2pm (Bourne Hill, Salisbury)	Kar